
City of Bunkie
P.O. Box 630
Bunkie, Louisiana 71322

Exhibit #10 Pan American Engineers
Wastewater Budget and Schedule letter.

August 14,2011

Attention: The Honorable Mike Robertson, Mayor

Dear Mayor Robertson:

Re: City of Bunkie
Municipal and Public Services
To Industrial Park
FP&C No. 50-M35-07-02
PAE Job No. 8819

PAN AMERICAN
ENGINEERS
ALEXANDRIA - INC.

Consulting Professional
Engineers and Land Surveyors

As you are aware, our office is completing the design for Extending Sewer Service to the
Industrial Park. We anticipate the following schedule:

Receipt of Bids __ _October 2011
Begin Construction December 2011
Complete Construction June 2012
Place in Service June 2012

The current project budget including all defined project costs is $892,900. The required funds
are available.

BEG/rlv

Yours very truly,

PAN AMERICAN ENGINEERS -A;:aT,mc.
Brenden E. Gaspard, P.E.

1717 Jackson Street- P.O. Box 89 • Alexandria, LA 71309-0089

318-473-2100 FAX: 318-473-2275· www.paealex.com
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